
Northwood Branch Assessment Proposal

Pre-Bid Inquiries

● Can we visit the site at any time or is there someone to contact in order to set up a site
visit?

○ Bidders may visit the location during Library operating hours by contacting Rachel
Scheuerman, Director, Projects & Special Initiatives at rscheuer@prattlibrary.org.

● Please confirm that services related to Hazardous Materials identification are not included
in the scope of services for this project?

○ Correct

● Please confirm that services related to Geotechnical Engineering/Surveying are not
included in the scope of services for this project?

○ Correct

● Please confirm whether Enoch Pratt has identified any potential alternate site locations as
related to Scope of Services Scenario 3? If so, what are the addresses/locations of the
potential alternate sites that have been identified?

○ EPFL has not identified alternative locations, but potential alternative locations should
prioritize the 3 considerations indicated in the RFP. Also, because of potential land
acquisition costs, we would ask that bidders also take a look at vacant city owned land.

● Please confirm if this building is listed or is eligible to be listed on any local, state, or
national Historic Registers?

○ This building is not eligible to be listed in any local, state or national historic registers.

● Please confirm that the rendering deliverables listed in the RFP as ”architectural
renderings of the current site and conceptual renderings for a new branch” refer
specifically to a new branch building on the current site since alternate site options have
not been determined yet.

○ A total of 3 renderings will be anticipated in completion of these services. One for each
scenario outlined in the RFP.

● Please confirm that subconsultants need only be listed, and that subconsultant
qualifications/experience do not need to be included in this proposal.

○ Confirmed. Such details are not required in the initial RFP response.

● Page 8 of the RFP identifies items related to “Budget”. Can you clarify that this text relates
to the manner in which the selected A/E Team is to provide construction cost information
associated with Scenarios 1, 2 & 3?

○ The budget referenced on page 8 of the RFP, is the budget of the bidder to complete the
services outlined under the scope of the RFP. Services include, generating construction
cost estimates as part of the outlined service deliverable.
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● Can you please clarify on the Bid form that one lump sum fee after “BID: Project Total
(Lump Sum Price): (along with any clarifications as may be listed in the box below that
verbiage on the Bid Form) is sufficient to indicate the fee for the A/E Team and that no
other fee information is required to be provided at this time?

○ Correct. No additional fee information is required at bid submission. Additional fee detail
and information may be requested during the shortlist interview and evaluation process.

● Does the assessment include developing a preliminary library program that would identify
program areas and overall square footage needs? If so, what is the level of stakeholder
engagement anticipated from the design team? outreach efforts and number of meetings,
etc.?

○ Please find below the programming assessment recently completed, which included
significant stakeholder engagement. Square footage requirements are generally
considered to remain constant or increase [~13,000 - 16,000 square feet]

1/27/2023


